

May 2, 2000

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Atlanta Regional Office
ATTN: Mr. Jerrold W. Gotzmer, P.E.
Parkridge 85 North Building
3125 Presidential Parkway - Suite 300
Atlanta, GA 30340

SUBJECT: HARRIS NUCLEAR STATION AUXILIARY RESERVOIR DAM

Dear Mr. Gotzmer:

Our office has received the draft operation inspection report for the Farley Nuclear Station Cooling Water Pond dam. The report was dated February 10, 2000.

The draft report states that there is no condition that would present an immediate threat to the safety and permanence of the project structures. No new recommendations for continuing maintenance were made as a result of the inspection.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff has reviewed the draft document, and is in agreement with your findings. Prior to issuance of the Final Report, we request that if there are significant changes, please call our office and discuss your findings with us. The final report may be marked "Public." We would appreciate receiving the final report within 30 days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please call Mr. Daniel Rom, P.E., at (301) 415-6704.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Thomas H. Essig, Chief
Uranium Recovery and
Low-Level Waste Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Atlanta Regional Office
ATTN: Mr. Jerrold W. Gotzmer, P.E.
Parkridge 85 North Building
3125 Presidential Parkway - Suite 300
Atlanta, GA 30340

May 2, 2000

SUBJECT: HARRIS NUCLEAR STATION AUXILIARY RESERVOIR DAM

Dear Mr. Gotzmer:

Our office has received the draft operation inspection report for the Farley Nuclear Station Cooling Water Pond dam. The report was dated February 10, 2000.

The draft report states that there is no condition that would present an immediate threat to the safety and permanence of the project structures. No new recommendations for continuing maintenance were made as a result of the inspection.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff has reviewed the draft document, and is in agreement with your findings. Prior to issuance of the Final Report, we request that if there are significant changes, please call our office and discuss your findings with us. The final report may be marked "Public." We would appreciate receiving the final report within 30 days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please call Mr. Daniel Rom, P.E., at (301) 415-6704.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Thomas H. Essig, Chief
Uranium Recovery and
Low-Level Waste Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

DISTRIBUTION w/Encl.: File Center
BSpitzberg, RIV ACNW
Accession No. ML003700986

NMSS r/f URLL r/f
PUBLIC JHolonich MPadovan/NRR

DOCUMENT NAME: ADAMS\NMSS\DWM\URLL\HARRISOK.WPD

OFC	URLL		URLL						
NAME	DRom:bg		TEssig						
DATE	05/02/00		05/02/00						

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

This document should/should not be made available to the PUBLIC THE 5/ 2 /00
(Initials) (Date)